
From: Calvin Johnson
To: Seth McCormick
Cc: Sarah Terpstra; Brittany Gibson; James Mason; Cassi Savage
Subject: [EXTERNAL] TN0020982 Covington Narrative Condition
Date: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 7:42:22 AM

 
To whom it may concern,
 
In accordance with the City if Covington’s NPDES Permit TN0020982, the 2023 annual summary of
the Covington Gasification Facility’s operation/performance and Outfall 001 temperature. This past
year and currently the Gasification system is not in operation. At this time, we do not have any plans
for restarting this unit . If have any questions, please contact me.
 
 
Thanks,
 
Calvin Johnson | Utilities Manager
City of Covington | Utilities Department
300 S. College St. | Covington, Tn 38019
 
Office: (901) 476-0583
Cell: (901) 232-6688
Fax:(901) 475-6184
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